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Catherine Chonﬁ (LKK Auto)

From: Francis Ng <francis.ng@egqinsurance.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 18 June, 2018 1:24 PM

To: assignments

Subject: FW: URGENT - Accident invelving SJHE63B & GZ4033) on 15/06/2018 (Our File Ref:
PD/DL/1801031 (ml)

Attachments: 2nd PRS Letter to EQ 18062018.pdf: SJH663B.PDF

Dear Sirs,

Please conduct a PRS of SIH663B,

QOur insured has not reported the accident.

Regards,
Francis Ng
Executive | Claims

TE

EQ Insurance Company Limited

5 Maxwell Road #17-00 Tower Block MND Complex Singapore 069110 —
did 65 6496 9115 | tel 65 6223 9433 ext 115 | fax 65 6223 4190 [x] ©
WWW.eginsurance.com.sg

J -"I ?.fr-'___'__'_""-l

Privileged/Confidential information may be contained in this message. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify tf

From: Margaret Lim [mailto:MargaretLim @satwantlaw.com.sg]

Sent: Monday, June 18, 2018 12:48 PM

To: Francis Ng cfranci5.ng@eqfnsurance.com.sg::-

Cc: 88motorz@gmail.com; Bryan Tan <bryantan@88motorz.com>; heeyang1707@gmail.com; Aaron
<aarontan@satwantlaw.com=>; Danny Lim <limda nny@satwantlaw.com.sg>; elleen@satwantlaw.com

Subject: Re: URGENT - Accident involving SJHE63B & GZ4033J on 15/06/2018 (OQur File Ref: PD/DL/1801031 (ml)

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Hi Francis,

We have instructions to reject your surveyor and propose to engage Andrew of Prominent Appraisal.,
Kindly see attached our letter and the workshop details as below:-

Workshop: 88 Motorz (SG) Pte Ltd
Address: 25 Kaki Bukit Road 4 #05-34 Synergy (@ KB Singapore 417800
Contact: Jumaat (HP: 8220 0338) / Ryan (HP: 9733 6635)



Kindly liaise directly with the workshop for the PRS on an urgent basis. Thank you,

Thank you & Best Regards
Margaret Lim (Branch Office)

Secretary

For and on behalf of

SATWANT & ASSOCIATES

Advocates & Solicitors | Notary Public | Commissioner for Oaths

Main Office: No. 3 Jalan Bingka, Singapore 588896 | tel: 6299 9470 | fax: 6299 5541

Branch Office: 450 Lorong 6 Toa Payoh #02-03 Hersing Centre Singapore 319394 | tel: 6221 6114 |
fax: 6266 6925

Email Confidentiality Warning;

This message contains information which is subject to legal professional privilege and/or is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you
are natified that any unauthorised disclosure, copying, distribution or use of this Infarmation is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message
in error, please notify us by e-mailing us at [margaretim@satwantlaw com =q] and delete it from your system. Unless the contents of this email
relate to matters within the scope of the firm's engagement, any opinions, views and other information are expressed in the sender's personal
capacity. You should sean this email and any file attached for viruses, We take no respansibility for any loss or damage, whether caused by our
awn negligence or not, that results from a computer virus or a defact in the transmission of this email or any attached file

From: Francis Ng <francis.ng@egqinsurance.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, June 18, 2018 12:32 PM

To: Margaret Lim

Ce: 88motorz@gmail.com; Bryan Tan; heeyang1707 @gmail.com; Aaron; Danny Lim; elleen@satwantlaw.com
Subject: RE: URGENT - Accident involving 5JH663B & GZ4033) on 15/06/2018 (Our File Ref: PD/DL/1801031 (ml)

To: Satwant B Associates

Dear Sirs,

Without Prejudice

We refer to your letter dated 18.06.2018

We shall be appointing our surveyor to attend to the pre-repair survey of your client’s vehicle.

Below is a list of motor surveyors in our panel. Please revert within 2 working days if you agree or have
any objections to the appointment of any of the motor surveyors.

If we do not hear from you, you are deemed to have agreed to the appointment of any of the motor
surveyors listed by us.

Alternatively, please specify one or more of our proposed motor surveyors to the said assignment.

1) AJAXInspection Services Pte Ltd 2) Automobile Inspection Services
Tel: 6255 0808 Pte Ltd
Fax: 6849 9155 Tel: 6286 0155

Fax: 6284 1539
Contact Person: Sophia

3) LBS Automotive Appraisal Pte Ltd 4) Priority Services




L.B.S. Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Tel: 6281 6690 / 62832866

Fax: 6281 8748

Contact Person: Amy/ Grace

Tel: 62934822
Fax: 62963283
Contact Person: Hui Lian

5) RT Appraisal Pte Ltd
Tel: 67486076

Fax: 67480361
Contact Person: Ricky Teng

6) LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Tel: 6256-3561
Fax: 6741-4108

7) Kelvin Automotive Appraising
Services

Tel: 81825263

Fax: 67461148

Contact Person: Kelvin

8) Automotive Appraiser &
Surveying Services

Tel: 96623655

Fax: 67655662

Contact Person: Mr Chee

9) JP Knights Pte Ltd
Tel: 63450068

Fax: 63445328

Contact Person: Edna Lee

If you object to all the motor surveyors as proposed by us, please provide a list of at least 10 motor SUIVEYOrs
whom you consider as suitable to appoint for our consideration. We shall revert to you within 2 working days.

Meanwhile, we reserve our rights on Post-Repair Inspection, kindly contact us or our appointed surveyor
before you return your client's vehicle to him/her.

Regards,
Francis Ng
Executive | Claims

EQ Insurance Company Limited

5 Maxwell Road #17-00 Tower Block MND Complex Singapore 069110
did 65 6496 9115 | tel 656223 9433 ext 115 | fax 65 6223 4190
WWW.eginsurance.com.sg

Privileged/Confidential information may be contained in this message. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify tf

From: Margaret Lim [mailto:Margaretlim @satwantlaw.com.sg]
Sent: Monday, June 18, 2018 12:10 PM
To: EQI PR5 <EQIPRS@eqinsurance.com.sg>



.Ce: 88motorz@gmail.com; Bryan Tan <bryantan@88motorz.coms; heeyangl707 @gmail.com; Aaron
<aarontan@satwantlaw.com>; Danny Lim <limdanny@satwantlaw.com.sg>; elleen@satwantlaw.com
Subject: URGENT - Accident involving SJH663B & GZ4033J on 15/06/2018 (Our File Ref: PD/DL/1801031 {ml)
Importance: High

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Hi,

Kindly see our PRS letter for your urgent attention.

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

Em entiality Warni

This message contains information which is subject to legal professional privilege and/or is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you
are notified that any unauthorised disclosure, copying, distribution or use of this infarmation is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message
in error, please notify us by e-mailing us at [margaretim@satwantlaw com.sg] and delets it from your system. Unless the contents of this email
relate to matters within the scope of the fim's engagement, any opinions, views and ather infarmation are expressed in the sender's personal
capacity. You should scan this email and any file attached for viruses, We take no responsibility for any loss or damage, whether caused by our
own negligence or not, that results from a computer virus or a defect in the transmission of this emall or any attached file

Satwant & Associates

Advocates & Solicitors | Notary Public | Commissioner for Daths

Main Office: No. 3 Jalan Bingka, Singapore 588896 | tel: 6299 9470 | fax: 6299 5541

Conveyancing: Blk 186 Toa Payoh Central #02-420, Singapore 310186 | tel: 6635 7493 | fax: 6635 7494

The information contalned in this communication is confidential and may be legally privileged. It is intended solely for the wse of the individual ar entity to whom it is
addressed and others authorised to recaive it, If you are not the intended recipient you are hereby natified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or taking any action
with respect to the content of this infformation is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful, and kindly inform the sender via email or call SATWANT & ASSOCIATES at [B5) &
2993 470 immeadiately and destroy all copies. SATWANT & ASSOCIATES is nelther able for the proper and complete transmission of the information contained in this
communication nor for any delay in its receipt.

Satwant & Associates

Advocates & Solicitors | Notary Public | Commissioner for Qaths

Main Office: No. 3 Jalan Bingka, Singapore 588896 | tel: 6299 9470 | fax: 6299 5541

Conveyancing: Blk 186 Toa Payoh Central #02-420, Singapore 310186 | tel: 6635 7493 | fax: 6635 7494

The information contained in this communication is confidential and may be legally privileged. It is intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom it is
addressed and athers autherised w receive it, I you are not the intended recipient vou are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or taking any action with
respect 1o the coment of this information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful, and kindly inform the sender via email or call SATWANT & ASSOCIATES at (651 6
2999 470 immediately and destroy all copies. SATWANT & ASSOCTATES is neither linble for the proper and complete transmission of the information contained in this
communication nor for any deloy in its receipt
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Date Of Report
Date Of Accident
Exact Location Of Accident

Country/State of Loss
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B
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U parteas, *

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

16/06/2018 13:24

150672018 14:05

266 PASIR RIS 5T 21 CARPARK LOADING BAY
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicle Registration Mumber
Insured/Policyholder
Mame Of Registerad Owner
Co Reg Mo

Email Addrass

Mabile Phone Mo

Allernative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy
for repair to your vehicla?

IF.No, Please state action to be taken
Vehicle Category
Insurance Company

Mame of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage
Fleet Policy

Policy Mumber
Cover Note Number
Driver

Mame of Driver
MNRIC No

Date Of Birth
Cccupation

Date Of Driving Pass
L‘:Irwlrl.g Experience
Gendar

Maobile Number

Fax Mumber

Contact Mumber
EMail Address

SJHEE3R

BRAELISS ENTERPRISE PTE LTD
2014289700
MOEMAI

OFFICE-98117555

TOYOTA
BELTA

NO

THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE HIRE

AlG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE. LTD.
COMPREHENSIVE

L)

985384589

SOH SHING NYEE

57922076)

271071879 -
INDOOR

18/02/2009

9 YEARS AND 3 MONTHS
FEMALE

(LOCAL) +65-896612124

NOEMAIL

nEreprEsentalion or weholding of material facts may allaw ins.

1% report at the centre and 1o copies of the repos! beng made available

FBRGE companias i

y the Gengral Insurance Associaton of Singapaore (GIA) Tor
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Addrass BLK 225 YISHUN ST 21 #12.513

Postcode 760225
Was drjver an employee of the Insured's Company NOQ ‘
If Mo, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured  OTHER - HIRER
Vehicle Registration Mumber of Driver's Own
Vahicle
Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -
General Information of the Accident
Typa Of Accident COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR
Weather Conditions CLEAR
Road Surface ORY
Other Information
Was any foraign vehicle involved in lhis accident? NO a
Mumber of vehicles involved in the accident
Was any body injured in the Accident? YES
f."'-'a*s any injured conveyed to hospital by HO y
ambulance?
Was any other material or property demaged? YES
I. h;_a'-,-a_ been approached by unknowr‘-_persnnisj NO
soliciting/offaring aceident claims assistance.
N;Jmhﬂr of Passengers (Including Driver) 4
Passenger 1 NAME: . -
GENDER: FEMALE
Passenger 2 MAME - P2
GEMDER: FEMALE
Passenger 3 NAME: Pa
GENDER: : FEMALE "
Details of Police Action
Was the accident reported to the police? YES
If Yes,Please state which Police Station .
Police Station Name ¥ISHUN NORTH NEIGHBOURHOOD POLICE CENTRE
Police Station Addrsss :ﬂﬁﬁﬂﬁF‘E{;;éSHUN CENTRAL , POSTCODE: 768827 | COUNTRY
Police Station Contact TEL NO: 1800-85299049 - FAX NO: 68522299
Was notice of intended Prosecution given? MW
If ¥es,against whom? '
Circumstances of Accident
PLS REFER TO POLICE REPORT NO.T/20180816/2003
Attachment(s)
Are accident photos available for attachment? YES
Was there any video captured by Car Camera? YES
Remarks/ Reasons: WITH DRIVER o4
Was thaera any audio recorded? WO
Vehicle Registration Number GZ4033. 7

Vehicle Make/Model/Colour

Page 2018



Datails Or Properties VEHICLE B
Vehicle Category COMMERCIAL VEHICLE
Mame of Driver
MRICPasepor Mumbar
Contact Mumber
Address
Postcode
Insurance Company Name
Mature Of Damage
Mo. Of Passenger (Including Driver)
DETAILS OF INJURED PERSON 1
Name ; SOH SHING NYEE
Approximate Age
Injuries Sustain
Injured parson in which vehicla? S.JHERIB
Were seat bells worn?

Was this injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Address

Postecode

Page 30
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SINGAPORE RO

. Tr2o1 ﬂ"'lb‘l 62003

. Police Station Of Origin: 10of4

Yishiun North N.P.C Report No, T/20180616/20
» 31 Yishun Central SINGAPORE T6BB2T

Tel No: 1800-8529999

REPORT OF A TRAFFIC ACCIDENT

Date/Time Report Made: Vide Report No.- ' Station Diary No.
16/06/2018 00.32 |8
f 7 T R D SR T R T e .
Name nf Inforrnant‘. Address

SOH SHING NYEE APT BLK 225 YISHUN STREET 21 #12-513 SINGAPORE

ST S - ;"

ID Type / ID No.: Contact No.:

NRIC NO / §7922076J Home/Office: A Mobile: 96812124
Nationality: Email:

SINGAPOHE CITIZEN |

Sex: Age Date of Birth: Type of Informant:

Female ‘38 27/07/1979 Driver )

Race: Language: Institution f J Numa
Chinese . English e

Occupation: Driving Lice.nce Information:

PART TIME GRAB DRIVER Class: 3 Date of Expiry:

Dateﬂ' :rne cf Type of Locatic
liﬁﬁjgrf'nt' Drive: Accident: _ CiEePark
' e No 15/06/2018 14:05 i
| Location: .
PASIR RIS STREET 21
Blk 266 Pasir Ris Street 21
_LoadingBay :
Weather: Road Surface. Road Speed Limit:
Clear . _ |Py
Traffic Flow: Traffic Control: | Traffic Volume:
Dual Carriage Way | Not Controlled | Light
Type of Collision: | Anyone conveyed by
Between Moving Vehicles - Head To Rear ambm:m
| No i

"Gz4033J |L “TNISSAN |

| SJHE63B | Car TOYOTA I Slighﬂy
| — | | | Damaged |

Any Pedestrlan Inun!ved Nu

| No. of Pedestrians Injured: NIL | | Use of Pedestrian Crossing: NA




POLIETORCE TR

T/20180616/2003

Police Station Of Origin: 20f -
Yishun North N.P.C Report No. T/20180616/200.
31 Yishun Central SINGAPORE 768827

Tel No: 1800-8529999 CONTINUATION OF REPORT

| Related Vehicle | GZ4033J (Lorry) ) ' Contact No.| 94260208 T
Hospital/Clinic | NIL - ' Classof | Class NiL |
Driving Date of Expiry: NIL
Licence &
- _ Expiry Date |
Date Treatment | NIL | Date Discharge | NIL

No. of

ML Degree of injury | NIL

D No. $7922076J

Related Vehicle | SUHB63B (Car) . Contact No.| 96812124

Hospital/Clinic CENTRAL 24-HR CLINIC (YISHUN) Class of Class 3
Driving Date of Expiry: NIL
Licence & | :
) i Expiry Date
'Date Treatment | NIL - _ | Date Discharge | NIL
| No. of Days granted Medical Leave | 03 | Degree of Injury | Slight -
Brief Details.

On 15/06/2018 at about 1405hrs, | was driving my car (SJH663B) to pick up 3 passengers at Blk 271
Pasir Ris St 21. In order to exit the carpark, | drove to Blk 266 Pasir Ris St 21 in attemp: tr. 1o a three
point turn at the loading bay area.

However, before doing the three point turn there was a lorry (GZ4033J) in front of my car raversing bace
and coming nearer to my car. Despite two attempts of horning the lorry, the lorry kept reversing
backwards till it collided into my front of my car.

Hence we both alighted from our vehicle and the drivar (Oh,Hock Bee, S1575831G, HP: 94260208) toia
me that he was reversing his lorry to allow the vehicle in front of him to move off

As a result, the front of my car was slightly damaged and my right knee was knocked onto the dash boa:
and my head was knocked against the car window.

At about 1600hrs, | felt discomfort, | decided to see a doctor at Central 24-HR Clinic (Yishun) and | was
given 3 days of medical certificate from 16/06/2018 to 18/08/2018.

| wished to state that in-dash car camera in my car was in working condition and had captured the whole
accident at that point of time.
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PARFINME Rahata Frimiirg

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner |D:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended De-registration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

Company
9970C

SIH663B

No

19 Jun 2018
TOYOTA
BELTA1.3A
Green

2007
2521795792
SCP921027923

64.0 kW (85 bhp)

$13,482.00
24 Jul 2008
24 Jul 2008
2

$13,482.00

Yes

23 Jul 2018
$6,741.00

23 Jul 2018

A - Car (1600cc & below)

10
$14,101.00
$132.00
$6,873.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 19 Jun 2018

https:/ivrl.ita.gov.sg/ltalvriaction/enquireRebate ByPublicBetoreDeregIinput ?FUNG T IUN_ID=FU304009T 1
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PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION REFORT

EQ INSURANCE COMPANY LTD Ref: CS3EQIa010983/Uz4ba2
5 MAXWELL ROAD #17-00 TOWER BLOCK MND ~ Date:  13-08-2018 wlll"wlllmllm
COMPLEXSINGAPORE 068110
Cade: EOQI
1. Policy Particulars :- (THIRD PARTY CLAIM)
Insured Vah. GZ 4033 Veh. Inspected S.JH 883E
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim Mo. DMABHO0151 11W Excess ($) 0.co
Assign From FRANCIS NG Assign Date 18/06/2018
2. Vahicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model TOYOTA BELTA (A) C.C 1295
Engine No. HIDDEM Year of Reg. 2008
Chassis No. SCPe21027923 Colour GREEMN
Odometer 240532 KM Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER . |Modification EPORTS RIM
General GOOD
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |205/50R18 ZUPER ACE ]B mim
L/H Front Tyra 205/50R18 ZUPER ACE |E mm
R/H Rear Tyre |205/50R16 ZUPER AGCE & mm
L/H Rear Tyre |205/50R16 ZUPER ACE & mm
4, Description of Damages
THE VEHIGLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE FRONT PORTION T r==7 v
5. General Information
Accident Date  15/06/2018 Inspect Date | Time 1910612018 { 10:04 AM |
Survey held at 88 MOTORZ (SG) - 25 KAKI BUKIT RD 4 #05-34
Repairer -
Sa. Remarks
A} THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUGTED ON A "WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B} THE REFAIR. ESTIMATE WAS NOT PRESENTED AT THE TIME OF INSPECTION.
THE REPAIRER WAS TOLD TO PREFPARE THE ESTIMATE
C) ENCLOSED PLEASE FIND DAMAGED VEHICLE PHOTOGRAPHS.
D)THE ESTIMATED REPAIR COST OF THE DAMAGED VEHICLE IS IN THE REGION OF $1,000-52 000

5b. Estimate Days of Repair

IESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR 3 Working Days

Report Ref No. CS3/EQI18010983/Uz4bs2

Inspected By
CHUA KANG SENG K.K.LAU CPT{RET)
Licensed Appraiser BEng({Hons],B.Bus MBA PEng,PE, MinstAEA MASME MIRTE

REGD Auta Consultant-S5AE, Licensed Appraiser

DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:: This Repor is made sobely for the uss and benefi of the Chent named om the front page of Bis Report,

reghying an this Repart, in whols or in parl, doss 5o ol his or herown risk.



